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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 1:44 PM
To: Mayte Reyes
Subject: NO NSL required - 

Importance: High

Ms. Mayte Reyes, 
 
This is the reason, you do not need an approved NSL from the OCD office/Santa Fe.  You are in accordance 
with OCD rules and regulations. 
 
NMAC 19.15.16.15 Horizontal Wells: (B) Well Spacing (8) Unitized areas: 
 
For a horizontal well the completed interval of which is located wholly area or an area with uniform ownership 
as to the mineral estate in the objective formation, the horizontal spacing unit configuration requirements of 
Subparagraphs (c) and (d) of Paragraph (1), and Subparagraph (c) of Paragraph (2) of Subsection B of 
19.15.16.15 NMAC do not apply. 
 
NMAC 19.15.16.15 Horizontal Wells: (C) Setbacks: (7) Unitized areas: 
 
For a horizontal well the completed interval of which is located wholly 
within in a unitized area or an area with uniform ownership as to the mineral estate in the objective formation, 
the setbacks prescribed in Subsection C of 19.15.16.15 NMAC apply only to the outer boundaries of the 
unitized area, area of uniform ownership or of any uncommitted tract or partially committed tract, instead of the 
outer boundaries of the horizontal spacing unit. 
 
If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 
 
Leonard R. Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
OCD - EMNRD 
5200 Oakland Ave. NE 
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113 
C: 505-930-6717 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 


